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Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.qgov.uk and
EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

25 March 2021

Application by East Anglia One North Limited for the East Anglia ONE North Offshore
Wind Farm Development Consent Order. EN010077

Application by East Anglia TWO Limited for the East Anglia TWO Offshore Wind Farm
Development Consent Order. EN010078

DEADLINE 8 RESPONSE
Dear Sirs,

This letter contains the Deadline 8 response in respect of both of the above proposals from EDF
Energy Nuclear Generation Limited ("NGL"). NGL is the owner and operator of the nearby
Sizewell B nuclear power station ("SZB").

This deadline 8 submission is further to our relevant representation dated 27 January 2020, our
responses to the Examining Authority’s written questions dated 2 November 2020, our deadline
2 submission dated 17 November 2020, our deadline 4 submission dated 13 January 2021 and
our deadline 5 submission dated 3 February 2021.

NGL confirms that the protective provisions are agreed in the form appended, subject to the
conclusion of a side agreement. We understand from the Promoter that the appended protective
provisions will be included in its final form DCOs which it is submitting at todays deadline.

A confidential side agreement has been substantially agreed between the parties. Both parties
intend that this shall be completed before close of examination. NGL reserves its position until
the side agreement has completed.

NGL shall further update the Examining Authority at Deadline 9.

Yours faithfully,

Robert Gunn
Station Director
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